Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Tuesday, March 10, 2020, at 8:30 a.m.--Airport Lower Level Conference Room

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — January 30, 2020 meeting
2. Financial Statements — January 2020 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: December 2019 and January 2020

Matters from the Public: All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE
PUBLIC section of the Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the
meeting to assist the Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for
maximum input. Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be granted
solely at the discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the Authority’s request
for additional information:

Awards and Recognition:

Action Items:
1. Audit Committee Recommendation for Robinson Farmer Cox Associates
2. Award of Administration of Engineering and Architectural Services Contracts

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update
a. Personnel Update
b. Construction Update
1. Air Carrier Apron Expansion Project
ii. Expansion of Economy Surface Parking Lot Project & Hangar Parking Lot Improvements
iii. ARFF Breakroom and Training Room Project — Environmental issue
iv. MALSR Update
v. Passenger Shelters
vi. Terminal Area Masterplan
Personnel Policy Revision
Upcoming Request for Proposals — Taxi, Engineering, Banking
Authority Smoking Policy
Marketing & Air Service Update
Staff’s Snow Removal Efforts
Part 139 FAA Annual Certification Inspection

B o Ao

Next Scheduled Meeting: May 12, 2020 @ 8:30 a.m., Location TBD

Adjourn:



q

CHO

A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. At the County Office Building in Conference Room#241

MINUTES

Members Present: Donald Long, Jeff Richardson, Tarron Richardson-arrived at 9:39am

Members Absent: none

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director; Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance &
Administration; Jessica Conley: Administrative Assistant; Stirling Williams: Director of Landside
Operations; Jason Burch: Deputy Executive Director

Others Present: Sebastian Waisman: Assistant City Attorney, City of Charlottesville; Steven Allshouse:
Manager of Economic Analysis and Forecasting at the County of Albemarle; Nolan Stout: Daily
Progress; Andrew Farthing: Kimley Horn; Joe Piccirilli: Kimley Horn; Elizabeth McQueen: Kimley
Horn; Hilary Vickerman: SKA Consulting Engineers

Call to Order at 9:06 a.m. by Mr. Long

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — November 12, 2019-discussed.
2. Financial Statements —~November 2019 (Unaudited) discussed.
3. Airport Statistics: October 2019 and November 2019 discussed.

Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the consent agenda, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Long.
Unanimously accepted.

Matters from the Public: None
Awards and Recognition: None

Action Items:
1. This item was postponed pending the arrival of Dr. Richardson (Action Item #1 to follow
Executive Director’s update below)
2. FY-2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report:
a. Recommendation: For the Board to Accept the FY-2019 CAFR as presented.
b. The CAFR was discussed; The items noted in the Management Letter were identified as
well as staff’s responses to the items
. Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the FY-2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Long, and it was unanimously
approved.
3. 2020 Audit Committee Membership:
a. Recommendation: For the Board to appoint the 2019 Audit Committee by approving
Resolution No: 2020-1 “Appointment of the 2020 Membership of the Audit Committee”
b. The proposed appointees to the Audit Committee were discussed. It was noted that the
same members have agreed to serve another year.



¢. Mr. Richardson moved to approve Resolution 2020-1 “Appointment of the 2020
Membership of the Audit Committee”, the motion was seconded by Mr. Long, and it
was unanimously approved.

4. Smith Vicars Agreement Letter:

a. Recommendation: For the Board to approve Resolution No. 2020-2 “Executive
Director Authorization to Administer the Agreement Letter with Smith Vicars Aviation
for Periodic Tenancy”

b. The Smith Vicars’ hangar has been leased to the same organization for 30+ years. The
lease expires in March 2020 at which time all improvements will revert back to the
Authority. Due to the duration of the lease, it will not be renewed. Instead, the lease will
go into a modified holdover status as outlined in the agreement letter which will require
the Authority to give the organization a 6 months’ notice to vacate. Also the agreement
letter will require fair market value to be paid as of March 2020. UVA’s Pegasus will
continue their lease agreement with Smith Vicars during the holdover period as also
outlined in the agreement letter.

c. Mr. Richardson made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-2 “Executive Director
Authorization to Administer the Agreement Letter with Smith Vicars Aviation for
Periodic Tenancy”, the motion was seconded by Mr. Long, and it was unanimously
approved.

5. Transportation Network Company Agreements:

a. Recommendation: For the Board to approve Resolution No. 2020-3 “Executive
Director Authorization to Administer the Transportation Network Company Agreements
with Uber and Lyft”

b. In December 2018 the Authority’s Rules and Regulations were revised to provide
guidelines for the operations of Transportation Network Companies (TNCs) on
Authority property. A TNC agreement has been developed and fully vetted by legal.
This agreement has been presented to the two main TNC firms, Uber and Lyft. An
overview of the agreement was provided. Mr. Richardson made a motion to approve
Resolution 2020-3 “Executive Director Authorization to Administer the Transportation
Network Company Agreements with Uber and Lyft”, the motion was seconded by Mr.
Long, and it was unanimously approved.

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update: Mrs. Crawford presented the following items:
a. Personnel Update: We have recently hired 3 new custodians and one part-time
ambassador. Two vacancies will be filled soon.
b. Construction Update:

i. Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Design: The project started in July 2019. Even
though the weather has slowed down some of the work, the project is moving
forward. A temporary fence was installed around the area where dirt is being
moved to, and the required retaining wall will be installed in the upcoming
weeks.

ii. Expansion of Economy Surface Parking Lot Project: Light poles have been
installed and parking lot is complete. Waiting on handrail installation for safety
measures before the lot can be opened.

iii. ARFF Breakroom and Training Room Project-Environmental issue: This
building was constructed in the 1960’s, and no significant work has been done in
this area since the 90’s. As anticipated, environmental issues have been found in
the building and will be addressed. The project has gone out for bids and work
will begin soon.

iv. MALSR Update: Ms. Crawford provided an update on the project.

v. Passenger Shelters: Currently, passenger shelters are being installed outside each
parking lot.



vi. Terminal Area Masterplan: The Master plan will look at several items associated
with the terminal area including possible sites for the relocation of the ARFF
building. A public meeting was held at the airport last week to discuss passenger
forecasts and details of the project.

c. Personnel Policy Revision: A revised copy of the personnel policy is being completed
and will be shared with the Board members following legal review.

d. Upcoming Requests for Proposals- Taxi, Engineering, Banking, etc.: We have several
RFP’s coming out in the near future.

e. Authority’s Smoking Policy: We are updating the smoking policy to include restrictions
on vaping and to also restrict smoking within a certain distance from the front of the
building.

f.  Marketing & Air Service Update: Mr. Burch provided a brief update.

g. Staff’s Snow Removal Efforts: We had a snow event at the beginning of the month which
proved to be a good training event for our new employees.

h. Part 139 FAA Annual Certification Inspection: 2019 was the first time in several years
that we had no discrepancies during the Part 139 FAA Annual certification.

Action Item, continued
1. Annual Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman:

A Recommendation: To select a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, and the Secretary/Treasurer in
accordance with the Authority’s enabling legislation.

B. Mr. Richardson made a motion to nominate Mr. Long as Chairman of the Commission and
the motion was seconded by Dr. Richardson. Unanimously accepted.

C. Mr. Long made a motion to nominate Mr. Richardson as Vice-Chairman of the Commission
and the motion was seconded by Mr. Richardson. Unanimously accepted.

Closed Session:
The Board entered close session at 10:06 a.m. when Mr. Long made the following motion:

In accordance with VA Code 2.2-3712 the Airport Authority will convene in a closed session for the

following purposes:

Consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body regarding specific legal matters
requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel pursuant to VA Code 2.2-3722 (A) (8).

Mr. Richardson seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

Certification of Closed Meeting:
At 10:25 a.m. Mr. Long made the following motion:

I move that this Board certify by recorded vote that to the best of each Board member’s knowledge only
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements of the Virginia Freedom
of Information Act and identified in the Motion convening the closed session were heard, discussed or
considered in the closed session.

Mr. Richardson seconded the motion, and the Authority member’s voted on the motion as follows:

Mr, Long Ave
Mr. Richardson Aye
Dr. Richardson Aye

Next Scheduled Meeting: March 10, 2020, 8:30 a.m., Airport Lower Level Conference Room

Adjournment at 10:26a.m.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of January 31, 2020



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of January 31, 2020

$15K and 10% change

Expenses:

A. Various Expense Line Items:--There are line items that are under budget. These expenses
vary and it is not unusual for the expenses to be incurred later in the year or at the end of
the budget cycle or to be much lower than budgeted.

B. Airfield-Maintenance:-- year-to-date expense: $65,327 Budgeted: $40,938
This line item is over budget due to painting/markings on the runway/taxiway areas.

C. Airfield-Maint. Airfield Equipment: --year-to-date expense: $91,757 Budgeted: $67,725
This line item is over budget due to unanticipated repairs such as installing a clutch pump
and a deck kit on airfield equipment.

D. Parking-Surface Expansion:-- year-to-date expense: $242,839 Budgeted: $437,500
The funds spent in this category were for the parking expansion in the hangar lot. We do
not anticipate any other expenditures from this line item unless there are preliminary
expenses associated with the parking deck that may occur before year-end.

E. Terminal-Health Insurance:-- This line item is under budget due to conservative estimates
during the budgeting process whereby vacant positions are computed with the highest

insurance premiums.

F. Terminal-Maintenance: year-to-date expense: $78,334 Budgeted: $51,042
This line item is over budget due to plumbing issues within the terminal.

G. Terminal-Elevator, Escalator and HVAC Maintenance:--These line items are over budget
due to the aging systems and their need for frequent repairs.

Net Income

January year-to-date net income before other income = $393,535.



}10 | ebeg

adueunolad Jobipng sso pue joag

Auoyiny podaly spreweqiy-ajjiasenopey 9

| |00Cer'L92'2 | | sZsva'ere’L 69°SLL'V56 SLLIV'9LE |s9°€85'a¥1L s8suedx3 aApBNSiUILPY (8101 [ ]
V| wges |(ee'ce) o008t '8LL LEREE'E0L | | 9EPiS0L | eceral oosze | osuedx3 “Aeq 831Ies Y - S&Si _ 7
v wves (s@8)  |ovoos'ee o00se'1Z _mu.m%_w | looosoe |ooo SIU6AT [e1oads - 1982089 ]
Vo o%ree |(6ie'ge) 00°0sz's8y los"z00'e8z soLvL8) - |osuevoy \ea'6sp'ez 8suadx3 UOROWOI B "MBAPY - 0982059
V| %us (oac've) 00°000'7¥2 | leeseTn sTesS'LL |eeeee’oz 000 599 |BUOISS8JOId - 0582069
| w0001~ uwwc |oorasz REED l000 leg'0z looo asuadx3 19eq peg - 0087059 _
_ %0'001 _ 685 _ |oress | | N loovs- S98Uadx3 snosue|adsi - 0922059 _
| wosi ez 00'080'9Z ez | veseez | eeewe 0c'608 sesuadx3 821086y UBUINY - 0522059
| woo0r | v _ ey B 1 looo 8894 63100 - 10,2059 |
| wre(os)) \o00gy'e | |oooeoz | L6'688'L jo00sz | [ooovz 8804 Gupjueg - 00,2059 [ ]
| wze |0z |o0o0z't | legies oLl oL 86'0L2 aB=ysod - 0592059 _
| wZsel | bhrz 00'004' | iesoe't | seTsey leesgz 00'0 asuadx3 bunesn - 009z059 _
| wzve | (ssy) 000062 | |oooors | |63 | looooz eg'ep Buddus - 1952089, | |
| wses |l 00°08E'2 lessy 66298 | lesols | looool Bupexsey sans ¢ senq - 15zz059.
%Z'G | 62¢ To0zog'os - |erroee 00°0£9' 21006 _ lo0oce _ SANENSIUNLPY - 'SONS '3 Senq - 0522059
%W (Lvg's) 00°000'cZ | legoirel 89°'699'L (19916 | ovezs | BupeyIBi--1eAe1L - 101209
%00~ | (bsp's) lo000'zL | loosziz 68°02L'L 00520t | o0'kez SARENSIINWPY - [BARLL - 0D1Z0G9)| .
%Sz (Gew) |o0'0s8's | logzive 2ELLS'T 05°L8¥ m |ooa 8sea7 Juswdinb3z - E.oucme__ L] _
v wror (oe0sd) \00'egs'o0L _ viesi'ze 69'690'2¢ 266188 sze6Lp esuedx3andwoo - ggozogs| | | |
| uges (@z1'p) o00s's | |eoore'y _ 008lg 1990, 000 SABEASIUILIPY - UOPBINDT - 050Z080| | _
| w%zez | ey o000’ l000s2' | |eoe0zz " looosz | isuos _ saa4 buissedoud lloified - 5202059 |
%628 (6122 00'P¥8'eZ 00°'606°¢ 1 o689’ 00'L86's | eeoy | sesuledx3 630 - 1002059
%62 | (hoL'g) l00°00+'0z T looeh lezess's [oooosr | Tqaom seliddns 83130 - 000z059 | _
%98 | Zv6 0052682 Cease | luwmen lzroive 95'605' SARESIUILPY - esuedx3 nsul - 00Z4088)| _
T |oo'averez eeost | seovzs | esueze st | eAness|uIWpY - suoydeleL-inn - gorboss) | |
%ey | gzo'L 006258 lveirve | ezioree \zrugy | eczvo's | SARENSIUIWPY - JuoWaINoY - 0550059
%02 | 96 |oozee | eoese Lo'sor 1928 | leves _ UIWPY - GESIQ 17 /9€SIq LS - 000059
%Y | 9T 00v0z’s | looese's 25519 0029, l1z'z08 SAHENSIUNIDY - SOUBINSUI 8411 - 057009 "
| %0t | oer't 008g6'se o808y | ogvzer | lesezgo loz'g60' oAensiupy-ddng/'su uzor - 00z00se| | |
S ) 0085519 ~ loovze'se _ E | |ooes0L | [evozge | SARBRSIUIWIPY - SoxeL (1048 - 0510058
| %zts | evvpL '00'85L'vp | loossiiz | lemeoste | |oo0oz's | evomsy | WPy - eWRI2AQ - 0500089 "
| WLl [(ssg) (00vibZSL | looveo'eey 95894 'gp - lovuges | egcseve SABEASIUILPY - s9BeM - 0000088 _ |
_. _ I n I _ [ | [ _ sesuadxgy m>=a=u_=_m.u<_ _ |
_ _ | _ I esuadxg/
_[._\._ | $ | 196png renuuy 196png q1A | | ozuer-g), np 1abpng 02 uer [T
|
[ T = _ _ _ | |
_ | i |
_ . - 0202 Asenuep




1 3o | abeg

dduewopad 39bpng sso- pue 0.y

Auoyny podity apewsqpy-ejiasenopey s

. | 007222 68"} [z8'eE8'zz6 [s9'0v6'zz8 [ozzoz'vst | [zeeviizst sasuadxa el 12101
%rve-  |(296) |00008'9 |89'996' 00°000'e Tm.wwm |ooo asuedx3 punoiBoeg Aundss - 509715z | _
vV %les  |(e9'61) |00'0LL'2y 61'665'7C 56'926'8 |Z1Eis'e 000 1ou0) 83800y AUNISS - 055Z19Z |
| wsuz | g 00'000°€ looosz's | leso00'9 moo.omu loo'0 SIEMOIRI JBWZEH - 0SYZISZ. | _ | ]
w0z loo'0gs's losz86% | ovem0'L | losziz | oo suveels - szyzisz | | | |
| %o (oe) (00'008'%1 | 601608 28’109’ | ez vz soyddng Buiue:) 4 - oovzrsz| | |
| wzs eeeel |oo'000'oe | Joooos'zt | |ezeosze | loooosz | 000 wawdinba 34y - p5e215Z [ |
| wzse | peey 002zz'1z | wzeeT | [szeesel | zemasr | [sreoe's 8994 0JUBLGUIRIN ZHW 008 - 195€05Z, [ 171
T ST |oovoesz | levoiger | ieveey 198567 | |eesos't eaue(|duiog (ejueutuonaua - 055509z [ 171
| wooar [(sze) |00'005" | oosze | looo | looszi | looo sesjouox3 Aousblews - 0UEE0SZ [ 11
| weeL | ees |o0sza's | looeers | ssizzol | loosie | ezesst Plewly - suuoyun - ooog0sz| | | | |
| ey | pigs |oo'seo'z e |sgo0s's | legsor | legsiz PRIV "ang 2 seng - 0522052 _
%Zse-  (880"2) 0005zl | s | jozoszt | eemakt | e saueuRulew [sABIL - 0OMZOSE| | | | |
| wlee- (evo'e) |oosos'vL | hweese | zswrs _ €€4ZL | 000 sauBUSIUlEY - UoREINR3 - DS0Z0ST| [T 1
| weez | esy 00000 | |ooosst T leoeoe | |oo0sz 95205 U004 Buisseooud jlouked - szozosz ||
%00 - 000 [T 000 _ 000 PiolIy-35UBUR)URI S1B3S - 0561052
| wlh e lootvo'is | leosuez | |zeeveee | eesey | veeoe's 110 PuB 589 asuadxa oloIOA - 0051052 1 1
| wlze | (e89'g) |00002'51 | essis | [eseor's | leewoe’t | |ooo PIOWIY - Yoing ‘dinba Juew - osprosz| | |
9 w%sse | zeovz |oocor'sr | looszsse _ |19952'16 |oo'sz0 [1o's8z6 wowdinba pawy wien - oovtosz, | | |
| owlen {zzsy) |oooss'2s | |evveeor | |ovizets et | |o0ee SaUBUSIUIEIN SPUNCID PIOLIIY - 19EL0T| ||
] w%oes | eecyz |oo0s1'02 leeesor | yrsee'se sEere's | sgas'yl Plowy - soueuGlEN - ogelosz| | | | ]
| %gse  [(0zv's) 0082 teev's | (zewe eave0'L | |ooo eoueusule Bunuen - gogrosz| | ||
V| wles ._amm,mu |00000'05 | [6999i'sz | |eseL |L900l'y | jsLeol Pty - [eaouIoy mous - oezbosz) | | I
| woer el 0000828 | |osozz | leeecaze o00ske | 502 PIowiIY - ssuedx3 ooueinsul - 002408z | _
| wier | g0l |oo'ozy | oosvz |vs'05E ' Joose | s PIOWIY - JoleMIN - O5LL0SZ | | _
| wroe  [zes _oo.oov.m | Joo00s |60zeg's [ Jooooz | |sesg Plewy - suoydae1-1an - 004 L0SE| [ |
| %ewsl | ees's looo0o's [oooos'e | |sreen's | loooos TV'205' Plowy - suedoid-inn - 0g0L0sz | | [
%eZs-  (16L'9) ‘00'008'sz " loooos'er | _E.moo_m _ _S.oov.m | egesie Plewiy - oloei-inn - oookosz, | | | |
%9t (126) 00'60v'9r [v'120'22 [tz00v'ez | lorieme | egaver PIOIIY - JuaWAIRSY - 0580092 1]
| wees | vl loozze | |iezes | |eozos . _ eg'ls | levaz PIOWY - desi LVaesia 1S -00c005Z| | ||
| wre (ved) 00zeg's | levsesy | oy S p0209 PleLIY - saueinsu) el - 0520052 [
%Sl |(951')1) |co'sso'szL los'os6'z. logv6L'19 | logizror | [oossz's Pl - “ddng/su] wiesH - 00Z005Z| 1]
| wrs (L) |oozsi'eg _ 00ls8ze | loe220e | loozeze | [zszsv's PIOWIY - soxe) jlosked - ogbo0sz |
| %6l |(s80'0l) [oo628'e8 | looesz'is | |es0eiy ~ Jooooo'ol 88'964'L Ploly - owpion0 - iso00sz| | ||
| welL | zee'o 00°902'509 | looszevie | ivozeiec I Jooves'i leg 2v0's9 PIoWAIY - saBep - 0000052 L]
[ [ ™1 | [ sesuadx3 plowHyy| | ]
% 190png |enuvy | | 39Bpng LA | | 0Z Uer - eb, r 1bpng 02 uer T T
| T 17
{ “ { | — | T | T
| | | . 1 I 1] | |-
| _ _ _ || I L1 |
020z Arenuepr




1 Jo | aBeyg

_ _ YrYLErLT 08'LL2'182'L | [ereresio) Y9'L¥E'Z8L | 02151601 sosuadx3 Bupied 201
a %str _amm.wg 00°000'05, 00000s'.87 | |1g'€e8'zhT | |ooooszs | 000 _ 6102 uojsuedx3 Bupued adepns - 2gcos) 7 _
| %00 - $9'850'79 2e62028 | zeezo'es 000 000 | Bupyed eainos 1920 9002 - 408€05H _
%00 - log'aie'egl l08'vE6'0) i 08'7£6'90} 0v'9.2's1 oreZst | Bupped 31008 1920 102 - 008€05L | _
%0001~ (641 loo'voz o061l 000 oozl 000 asuadxa 39eq peg - 0515054 ]
%EboL-  |(e2) 00021 _ [ ?o.m- _ |ooo1 " ook HOYS '8 J9AQ - SOLEOSL m |
%6'o-  |(929') _oo.ooqomm | leeeeszk | sousvell seeeeel | oezes'vl _ 924 pIeD Jpasd Bupiied - 0012051 _ | __
%986 (20 00'000' | Deesoy | oes eeess | |ooo _ Bupued-suuoyun - googos| | ||
%TVe |(e89) [ovoie's 05 Lbb's L5PleT _om.mmv 000 Bupyed-asuadx3 se|ojyaA - Snsj L]
%S | i 00'8vy 7 le'1az loo'szz geLe (000 Bupyied - ‘sqng @ sang - 0522081 ||
%0'00L- | (Eh0') 00°00s'e 69'1b0'z 000 19162 1000 Bupiied - 19ABaL - 0042051 |
| %0001 |(voe't) 00'g6L'E | [sueeet 000 e 000 " Bupieqd - uopeonpa - og0z09) | | 7 )
| %e9Z | egh 100000 | loooss't o802'z | o005z %5206 i 933 Buissasoud ljoiked - 5202091 |
| %ger | 1sg'e |00°008'gL _ 1e'8sLL | zeog'L segolL | zeze0't _ 0D ojes) 3 Beubis-Bupued - L00Zosk | “
| %YLy ov'T (00'0bs's |00's9g5's |0z'soz'e To.mﬁ _8.@8; mc_ima - s9)ddng . eSNS_,M n _
| %eTer ((eoL's) (00°00€‘0¢ [00'529'2) [ELLi6'8 00'525'Z ._mm.hmw adusudutey ‘dinby Bupued - oovLogl _
| %ezes-  |(z08'0L) 00'002'02 | [reeas'y 26542} |ge'ego’s |56'%L sdgrsyioogauaisey Buppeg - En_‘om—._ _ m
| % ((osc'y1) |00'008'g0t | 69'99p'en | |ee'es0’ey _ 209906 | 00'}60'Y SdUBUSUIEN SPUNOID Bupjied - 08108} “ _
%e'e | 8zg l00'000'21 | 00000z | |eezes | 00000t | oo BupuBI1307 Bupped - 0oelogt _
%06z | (zse')) lo0'000'8 | 69909’y | |ssriee |29°999 | e00sg . Bupiied - [eacwsy mous - pgzLogy | _
%E9r | ¥e8'z lo0'9se'ol los'eez’s | oue 05°068 [ _ oszL't | Bupjieqg - osuadxg eoueinsuy . Snsm_‘_ |
| %9e (o1 lo0og - oo shgol - oosz 1% Bupped - so3em-inn - 01101 _
| %eT | 851 (00'000°z4 _ ..S.ooc_h _Nv.mm: _ |00°000°L | ozize Buppeq - suoydsier-in - oorbos | . _
%S |(r20'L) 000ty _ 100'065' _ ﬂm.mrm; | 000 _ viole _ S4BT Bupped-inn - ololosi | _
%602~ | (226'0) \00'025°0% |le'Ge9'sz | log'szL'8l | |esrose'e 8vELT Bupped - Juaweigen - 0g£008k | _
%v'Le-  (0oY) 00°%59' - ieves | veves £8'61 log's2 _ Bupjsed - qesiq 1 yqesiq Ls - 88%; [ ]
_ %96k (1£2) (00°08¢’0 [ Tm.&\..m _ wmm.oma_m 91es ._mw.sv Buptied - eoueinsul 3 - 05200} 1
| wes  |(evo's) 00'87¥'611 | 008989 |0g'se've 0086’6 | og'gles Bunyseq - -ddngy'sut yieaH - 00z00s4 _
 wel 2o _.oo.mmw.mm _ 0096512 | |opeoozz l00669'c _ R Buptieq - sexey jjoafed - 0540054 _
%ril-  (22e's) |00'9e9'62 (00'922'sp YEBYY LY (00002 92'165'L Bupjed - SWRISAD - 050005+ |
%Se | 855'g l00°s18'vec To.wwm.mvm | se6igsz l00'95s'sy Tw.&m.oq _ Bupieq - sabep - Smsom_‘_
m . _ _ I _ _ sesuadxg Buppeg _
% $ 3aBpng jenuuy | 39Bpng gLA 0z uer- g, Inp bpng | | 0z uer 1T
| | | !
_ _ _
| i L1 L[] |
020z Asenuep

aduewLIONad Jobpng sS0T pue jyoid

Kuoyiny Jodity sprewaqy-ajjiasayopey o




} Jo | abeg

9duBWOUad Jebpng sS0 pue ol

Auoyny odity speuweq)y-ajjinseyopey g

%00 - 00’0 000 T Jooo 000 " woysAs Gugbed feuiuwial - 00£z05e] |
%380 |(08v'2) (00’521’ \ Jevzone ovzzLL 8IS ovezs | leuiua) - sans g senq - 0szz05e] |
%rez | (1esy) 00'851'sE e1zves) v it Lieas's gveet | suopesjunwwiog Aousbiows - oozzose| |
%000 | 000' 000 000 00'000' . 00000's 19e3u00 [eLiojuer - 051Z05¢
| %9z | swee lo0'000'0e 00'005°21 syl (000057 |o0o edueuLlUISW VAV - 04 hZ0gE| |
v/ wess |(0i6'se) 00'000'0 6999162 ze9sz's 29001y |80'vep eoueuSIEN SP1d - 2012098 | _
9 wzzoL | vaves 00'008'%6 00'szL'ss 1Z6rg L 00548, ervegee | 9UBUGIUIEN OVAH - L0IZ0sE| | .
O wreol | snies 00084 '6 | |ogzzs've EXZES logzee'y 69292 89UBUBJUIRY 10JE|EIST J0JeAsIT - 00JZ0SE|
| %ot (Le'ol) 00'568'8Z T |eprz z610v'z lo0'0 Aio4es a11and - uopeanp3 - gozose _
| %T9Z | esy 00000’ | looosz) __mo.mou.w looosz 196205 8994 Bujssedoud lloifed - szozose| |
%0BE | 80L'6 00'L18'ey _ v6'655's2 ovsoz'ge zvise'e sz | senidns feuioyuer - grozoge |
%E0L (918D 100'082'1L 61758 $2'8E0°Z LveLe ovosr | eoueusulely wie) obebbed - 0021058 | “
%6 |(291'8) 00z09°c2 el | lecsos’s ea006't 8 | 92uBlIdWoD YHSO - 059405E
| %88l bOS'S 00'0v6'2 69le0y | szseiol 19190 sz0g6't Buidesspue) jeuiuiey - 0osloge
| woes  |(eizy) lo0000'sZ _ eessYl | | ivesez leceso'z loo0 aBeubls [eujwse) - ogcLogg] |
%065 | (928) 000072 o000r't | |oowzs loo'002 (000 uopsouqe Buiplem - cosioge| |
%l |(hu9's) 00vos'el ooveL'0) 00021y RS 000 dureioy - Zostoge, | _
| %ler |2 |oo 005’01 15'8se’o | ezzest |ec'a08 Jooo feujulie). - ‘yaing ‘dinb3 ‘Jilel - 0svL06¢ _
4| wses | eezrz 00°008'28 | ewls | zveess 191622 80zz8'sL [eujuuisy - B2uBUSUIEW - 0SE1L0SE| .
| %0001 |(eeee) (000i8's | eteac'e 000 Vvey (000 feutua) - jeroway Mous - 0gzioge| |
%09 | 1L |00°00g"sy 02 lorezsze ee'8gy'e seeRz'p euluia) - osuedx3 soueinsu) - 0ozioge| | _
| %sze- (hse'el) 00°0z2'69 oo’y | |ossiezz lo0oLe's vieege esodsiq-Inn - 091405¢ m
| wle(esn) '00°000'sy | loovoszez | [vgiersz looosz'e 'z6011' JeujuLIe ) - SAIEM-IBN - 0SH10GE _
%1z |(g6v') 10000021 " 000002 | |sozos's 100°000's E7. leujuuia) - suoudelel-nn - potbose| |
| %000k (35'1) 00005’z sy 000 eea0z 000 _ Ieujuioy - auedosd-1nn - as0bose| |
| %ees | ge'el \00'000'0% eeeees | |egesoie eceee’e voece’s feujua1 - 101NN - 050405¢
%20 | 8gL |00'000'081 | 00000'SDh | HasisoL 00'000°1 18168l BuNLIB - SLBIZ-1AN - 000L0GE
Lo |(vo'e) 100'808°2L _ ooeiz'sy 60’8912y (00°65¥'9 sLovke | leutuio) - uswiainey - ogeose| |
| %otz (ese) 00°808' leeso’t | ue00et eezyz sew0z | IeujieL - GBSIQ L/9esIC 1S - 00E008E| |
%t (8s2) l00'sgs'Li | lsesere | sologe sz'1L6 9gtse | [euwIs) - 82uBANSUl 8117 - 05Z008E |
3| w%esl |(ee0'z2) ‘00eir'zse | reovenl | |oszzg'61t |evveo'z 00°258'LL feujuuie) - ddngysul iseH - 6ozoose| |
%29 |(zr'e) 00°081'68 | o01z0'ss 9296515 o0'eLZ'0l [v00vo' Ieuiuua, - soxey lloifed - os1oose| |
%eLy | gigaL 00'szg'L2 _ To.now.x. | soase2o 0000004 eieegel | IeUIuLL-OWRIONG - V5000sE| | _
wrr  (0see) 00'ere‘20°L lovesvzos | |goeeseeo looeos'ezt | |esueseit | feulwse] - sobem - 000005€ | "
_ . _ ] “ _| " . sesuedx3 |eujuue) | |
L% s weBpng jenuvy | | seBpnarain | | oz uer- er.mr 19Bpng ozuer | []
| | | | ] .
_ L |
. 020z Asenuep
-




I Jo | abeg

70" 18691 0v2- 92°9£9'c6E 02p1211- | fsrgezor | awoou) Aseupio JoN|
_ ' LYE'919' 90296'921's | |5e'Z85'0/5'Y 29'ee0'ol8 | |20°968'I89 ssuadxzjmop| | |
._ |00'€29'299' 61'995'265"L |§5'2eS'229') [21-avv'zaz lsez10vze »au:me.lm_ leujuus) _So._._ _ _
%89l-  |(Z1E) loo'szL'e 90268t 9Z'0vs'L |85°'voz 18'29¢ J_ suopeiodQ - joaelL - 004ZZSE| | |
%o ozl Jovose'e 8Lvg6'L (00'v20%2 _ 1162 009z | suojjesado - uopeanps - 050zz9E _
%e0s- | (aog) 00052 0528 l00'0el | losze 000 esuadx3 BuimoL - 052zise _
%LV (625') l00'05g" 1€ 05'282'81 1sZa2'eL | oszieZ 000 f3oges oiqnd - jenesy - QoLzisE| _ L
%626 1221 00'002' L LE'EE0PT [LLbss'ee geEer'e 000 ABojouyoay Aajes onand - Leozlse 7 |
%L99-  |(1e52) _oo.oom.m leo'16L'E £8°002'L 19'195 000 saddns SW3 - 0£0zZLSE i
%S |25’ l00°002's1 69'LpL' seeiest | olee’t 00’0 Aiges - 000z18¢ |
%00 | - oo 000 loo'0 ] 000 [BUjuLI®). 83JAISE 1990 ¥OOZ - LOSEOSE [ ]
%000L | OLp szoLp . ‘000 m $994 paeD pa19 aBuno - Lgoc0sE _
%98 (Liv'e) 00'00Z'6Z o zgzze'ol eeeerz | og'ech'L abunoepuen sseuisng - 050z08e| | _
%Zsz- | (8gs) '00°000°y IEEEE'T £TShL'l | lessee 1000 _ 8I0PESSEqUIV/@dIAISS 1RWOJSND - 0Z0E0SE _
%0TL | 98y 100°00%'01 69'090'9 es'eer'ol | |z9008 000 m #3aes ayang - suogun - ob0c0se _
% | 196png jenuuy | | jeBpng gLA 0z uer - gy, jnp- | 396png 02 uep _
B | - | =1
| “ _ _
___ | | |
0202 Asenuep

aJuewsoad uo_m._osmlmmo._ puejyoid

fuoyny uodily apewsqiy-sjjiassyolieyy




1 Jo | afey

| 00'1¥2'919' SCZ00988' | |L9ULL'Y96Y | oL 160’869 | |s@vol'een swioou fesoy |
00128'.2'2 00'6£0'802' | |pp'elZ'lezt | |Q0SE'€ll | |sholl'eet SANNIATY WNIWNIL Bj0L] |
%6 | Sy 00000t (00000%L | [o0szbel (000007 | (00050 sBunoyiausy sseuisng - 0geravs | _
%00 | - |ooo | 00 000 000 USIEW [BululieL o) U3 s - oogeove | |
%00 | - oosLv's 00198y 00'bee'y | |ooezn loo'tes HoISS0300D LY - 00VEON | _ _
| %000 |(z911) 000002 CE |ooo e looo IeuUL SnoduBHOOSIN - 00EE0VE| |
7 %6l | 980ZL 00'000'081 1EeER'SL |srereze ££'ee8’0L 616691 SU0IS893UOD WIOIPAOd - 0SZEOVE
| wsz | ez 00'000'021 | |eooat'es |ogoi9'101 29991 'p1 05'6EE" 12 Butsnianpy - 0pzeove 1
%00 | - |vozasss | leveesve 698EL'VE L9296 (92967 98837 PUBT YLD JED [BIUSY - SGLEOVE
%00 | - lo0'000'rz 00'000°% 1 00000'%1 00000 00'000°2 5904 UopeLIodsuUBLE PUNOID - 0gLE0VE
%60 | 18l 100%01'501") 00'614'525 59'698'625 006252 126161 anuaAsy Je [ejusy - QOLEOPE.
%6T | 6 loo'sea'ss 90°2£0'8 96'185'€E lesBLLY o519’ JuSWIESINGUI2Y YSL - S90S0VE|
| woo s |oovos'sy | |oovrs'ez ¥'0s5'9 loozeLe |z6z6L'e WUoY/I34 99IAI0S YV - 05050PE _
| w00 (1) |sszss'1e0 | leszz00e zLLL0'088 80962V | |z'eezvs Jusy aulpy - 000E0VE| _
_ _ _ | . | SINNIATY TNIWAL |
| oy RLY (00VB0'vLT | |66'99624LT 00Z10Z6e | |og'8se’iee SANNIATYH DNDIEVY oL | _
%0'9vL | 20’ 78.83 00002 | lseizsL 0000k | Joszal s00 snoausliossin - siotovk| | |
LT | gL 00'000° [oooos'e | oosezy | loooos | ooose so49s9suaay ‘spuued - Buppied - sLosopl| | |
| weh (s oovre'aee's covesessz | vozssSosz | 0ziwiee | ooezaoss onuercy Bupied| | |
_ _ . . 7 _ . SANNINTS ONDRIVS
. 002/2'285') l00'zrz'968 ¥i'238'26 looo0rezE | |erlis'eel | SANNIATM G313V 3oL
%6EZ | 00 00°00F'¥L loo'oot's [oo'vovoL | o0coz's [oo'0s9 ‘quijey [o4u0D 88829y KUNoes - 909EOKE| |
%LOL6L | L1b'EL |oo00z't loo00z 00°ZLL'YL | Toooot loo0 7 PISLUIY 8nusAQYy SNOBUENAOSIY - 00ELOKEZ
) (000009 |oooos'e 2018e'E ‘o000 | |ooo _ ebemold Wy - 0522012, _
| %9T _.No: 00'000°08% 00000082 | zzeovise 000000y _ leevosee anueasy O - 00Z20VZ) | _
| %eEz | eeLi |o001z20 |osze'0s 6912929 | |osuezy T 8964 PloYAUGY PURCID . 001Z0bZ| | |
| %6804 | oObLTl lo0000'0z _mw.mm@.: 6L'9/E'V2 _ |29°999'} 000 siepey) - L00ZOYZ | _ _
%9 | vea'vE 00'zZ9v'ez6 18709'1pg leesros | lesicu reeeszg enueasy Bulpue oulHly - 0002002 |
. . . N I _ ) SINNIATY Q3NN
00100001 STUELE | vosioy lsrowws | 7 vess'y SANNIATM IALLVULSININGY [e30) _
%Sty | 6229 |oo'000've 00000t | [ceszzoz 000007 | |ieSEe’t awoou| Jsasepu - 0ogops | _
%00 - lo0'000'se |ooo _ loo0 000 | looo Whid UOHOLIOL] B UOPEIY VOTA - 00LYOKS| | | |
| %000l |(ozi) “ _ | levozi- _ ze's0z- anuaAey ujydel Buipuen - Zooyors| | _ 1
| w0 4 |o0'106've YEBSE0Z | pEESE0Z | |eraosz |eveos'z WIUIRSINGUIISY HES VLD - LOUKOFD| | _
%rve  (e00'e) {00001’ lLeesg'e eoess | |eeaos ootz | 91I09u] SNOBUE(IAVSIA - 000VOYS|
_ . [ ] [ _ SANNIATY FALLVHLSININGY
| _ [ ] m | awoou|
_ i 7 _ _ [ asuadxa/awoouy Aieuipio.
_ % _ $ | 3aBpng fenuuy 106png QLA 0Z uer - g}, Inp wbpng | 0Z uer _ | B
! _ ? |
| I _ - |
| | I || | 1|
Ll [ -
0Z0Z Atenuep

dduewloyad Jobpng sso pue jyolg

Apoyiny wodiry siewaq)y-ajjiAsagopey D




$5018 J0U-DNUFASI B[qBUOISSIOUO],
00T€19'Y  799'18T°S  £98'8Y0°0 96L°610°L  1EH'038'0  L6V'88T'L SEL'TOT'S P8Y'E8L'R

S6V'6vS'6  LTT1666 001°9S¥°01 %01 TOTIVE'S  TSLTLR'S %01 886°00L EEPTLL #PNUIARY 40)) Jopuay
E0LT0S  OL'I9S  97Z'E9  686°0L9 698'699  $L8L9L S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°T PYE'BLY'T  G6LOVLT 199600 %01 p98'686  955°160°1 %I 65T'€S1 TLEOLL D17 ‘spumpw
Ny/e8vi209g/pooy
VIE'TY'T  TTHIbST  69€'L69°T  80K198°C WETY6'T  THSTINE  ISHbTes 9S1°0SE's 909°L80'€  890°8TIt 0LS0V0'S  %T1 SSEVIV'T  LISTILT %l 981'08¢ SHO'9EY 121 eg
EV89SHT  0B6°T6'T  SLO'6E9'T  00T'ShL'T TOCEPBL  SELTR6T  T00°LOT'T T60'¥2TT 9EYEGHT  PHE'LI6'T 8TY'BEL'E %91 996°8LLT  ¥6Y'PI0T %61 91Z'L6T ILI'EsE auiry
pIL‘L9 106°EL 119 015°98 8ET'UL $80°€9 88699 Z18'09 VLETS 0 ST %0 I 0 %0 0 0 V-39 Aoy
POY'EES  €9£'II6 <OI'Th6  €Zb'696 0£6'696  198°800°T 016866 ZTL'OT0L LTTELO'T  €9TTII'L 80°9ST1 %I LISTI9 62029 %8~ 985°98 S9E'6L V-1op 21.10d.105/p0)
098°1L 8L1°69 815°¢9 SLT09 798°¢S T98°9¢ 1s5°1¢ 0ESPS VZ6'sy 198°8p €V0°'91 %L1 09L°€ET 6TL'LT %IE ¥89°C 605°€ T7001- VD
Ppadund suopn jong Og.q
T06'8LY'T  SPT'00L'T  L0S'S00T  €LE'€61°T STOVEI'T  LPL'VO9T  104°906'C L61°380°¢ 06L'SLE'E  LSH'SEEY 0Ty'08s'y %S ET9TITT  6TL'STET %Ll [ A 74 1S2°T9€ 21U Supyand
9L0'V6T  9EI'98T  TBI'G6T  68L°DIE 9TT66T  TTS'L0E §s5'gTe LET'OVE L9T'T6E  THSVTK 601°9LY %9 TC6'VET  1L6'8HT %E €17°8E LTS6E Spwag 2|qupvay
%S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %V8 %08 %28 %6L %T %08 %18 %S %08 %b8 40)ovyg pro pauvidug
O9T'LLL  L98'S61  T69°SIT  994IET v6T'9TZ  ¥91°zEL 891°192 2T¥YT TIS'EIE  065°L¥E T10°PLE %8 TLLYBL  E16°661 %I 1€TL £65°0€ Saz8uassvg pauvydaq
6SYLLL  090°96T  698'SIT  14STET PLB'LTT  86E°SET 1€9°19¢ 0£0°98¢Z 660°S1E T6'8YE T¥b'8LE %8 TILL8T €€9°T0T %6 LLYOE €8E°EE s123uassogd pouvydusy
raax] IL1°€8 L9E°T8 SEL'LL 90LTL L90°LL £66°CL 1£€79 89889 08L°¢8 185°L6 %L 6£9°8 980°ZS %L1 9It'9 9Zs'L suoyvsadp) 1oy
ySE'E L80'€ 811 £90°F LSY'E LY’y pSL'E 18 ey 922’9 e %08 9EP'T 999°¢ %8¢ bIg 43 Loy
SLO'81 ¥6T'L1 984°0C ¥Ze0T 60831 0¥0°0z §TS61 P01 Al gt L9881 £9'€T %¥1 810°C1 €ELET %bE 921 00L°T UouDIAY 1p43UD)
0 o207
1€8°1 ¥86°1 ySLT L6T'T ¥E0'T 188°1 £38°1 L00°T €EI'T 69T°C £08°Z %ET [0 £9¢€°1 %6T- $81 434 oy
38Z°6€ Y6E° T P6E‘E 195°€E ¥Z0'IE $8L°0¢ T8L'8C LE6'TT 8¥T'ST £V°0E £0Y' e %0 £8¥°LI 6TS°LY %01 (1) 95T HOUDIAY DdoUSD)
$L9'0T TIF6l S19'81 E6¥°L1 T8€°L1 ¥iz'oT 6007 T8L61 EPIET SLE'LT 086°0¢ %1 06551 SIg's1 %91 €VET 9ILT 1X0 ] f4D14D) Aty
..~=EN=.=N
suoyvsadp ifososy

6102 1ea) [easi4-sonsne)s Bunesado 9.5 e 8 1w



§5019 Jou-enuasal ajqeuoISSROU0)),
00T'EI9'Y  799'187's LOB'SPO'9  96L'610°L 1E7088'9  L6v'88T°L SELTIT'S y8r'E8L's

S6V'6¥S'6  LIT'166% 001'95¥'01 %01 PLTVEE'S  TOE'90S'0 o8 Z11°88¢ 0SS°€€9 #PMUATY 407 [y
E0LT0S  YOI'I9S  9ZT'8E9  686°0LO 698699  $L819L S8L'TIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960'080° PF88LY'T  66L°0VLT 199000 %01 SOSTIZI'T  €HO'PET'T  %g T0LIEl LYY D77 ‘spuimping
UDIY/o8vI2035/pooy
TIE6TIT  Tah'obs'c  696'L69C  804'198°C TEIVE'T  THSIII'E  Ish'pres 951°05€°E 909°L80'E  890°8TI'Y 0L5'0P0°S %01 LY0'SZ8'T  9IS6II'E %I~ 689'01¢ 660°L0¥ P mer
EVROSY'T 08616V 1 SLO6ES'T  00Z'ChL'( TOE'EPS'T  SELTRE'T  Z00°LOT'Z T60'v2C'T 9E9'E6V'T  bH6'LIGT STY'REL'E  %pI ILVT0IT  ¥6V'68ET %0 S0S°€TE 000'$Z€ aunay
pII‘L9 106°€L 119°€¢ 01508 8ET'TL ¥80°€9 88699 Z18°09 ¥LEIS 0 SI %0 1 0 %0 0 0 V-iaf Adonppy
VOV'EER  £9E°1I6 S9TTHE  crb696 066'696  198'800'T  016'866 TTL'0101 LTTELOT  €9TTINYT ¥80°9ST'T %0 SIZ'L69  S9H°669 %8- 109's8 TLi'6L p-iaf amwi0dio)y o
098°1L 8L1°69 815°T9 SLT09 298's¢ 798°9¢ 188°18 0ES‘¥S vZ6'sh 198°8% £v0°9Y %IT EVE'ST LS9'0€E %58 £85°] 826'C TI00I- VD
podund suojpn 1png Qg
106°8LY'T  SPI00LT  L0S'€00'T ELE'COT'T  8TOPEI'T  LbL'b09°T 10¥°906°C L61'880°E 06L'SLE'S  LSHSEE'Y 0TY'08Sy %S LLE'9IS'T  16S90L°T %8 PSLESE 778'08¢ MUY Supyavg
9LOV6T  9ET98T  T8I'66T 68L°0IE  9TT'66T  TIsLOE §65'TTE LETOYE LIT'T6E (4R 743 60L°9LY %L LOETLT  pI¥'06T %T1 SIY'LE (32 AV SIv3g 2quvAp
%S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %b8 %08 %8 %6L %1 %6L %6L %S~ Y%0L %L9 405004 pooT pouviduy
09T'LLT  L98'S61  Z69'EIT  99p°Igg Y6T'9TT  P9ITET 891°192 81ZT'¥8C TISEIE  06S'LYE 110'bLE %6 PIVIIZ  Lov'ezz %I Th9°'9 ¥6¥'6T s1a8uassvd pauvydaq
6S9LLT 090961  698'SIT  1L§°ZET PLR'LTT  B6E'SET 1€9°197 0£0'98¢ 660°STE  TT6'8YE Ip¥'8LE %8 L96EIT  LSHOET %9 9527°9Z 8L $128uassog pauvpdugy
£77°¢8 1L1°€8 L9E°Z8 8ELLL 90L'TL LIO'LL €66°€L 1€€°29 858'g9 08L°8 186°L6 %I1 €8€°6S 19 %6€ PrL'9 95£'6 suoypiadp wjoy
PSE'E L80°E 8IT'e £90° LSH'E Lvl'y rsL'e 118 1y praal] EVo %08 9ZI's LYY %6h 069 820°1 Aoy
SLO'SL Y6T°LL 98V°0C ¥TE0L 60881 0v0°0C STS'61 601 ra 41 £98°31 £97°€C %ET LIEET STE'9T %001 66T°L 68T UOHDIAY [padtir)
o207y
1£8°1 ¥86°L PEL'T L6T'T PEOC 188°1 €881 L00'T £€1°C 69T £05°T %bl £VE'T LES'T %ST- (34 vLl Aoippy
887°6€ P6ETY V6£°8€ 195°cg PZ0°1E S8L°0E 78L°8T LEG'TT 8¥T'ST (3240 €0V e %l 789'61 I€V°0Z %ZE 661°C 06T HONDIAY [D13UB0)
SL90T ZIF'61 S19'81 €6v°LI 78¢'L1 ¥IZ'0zT 6007 T8L°61 £PI'ET SL6LT 086°0€ %E SI6'LI SLY'81 %1 STET 099'C 1X01/4314407) A1y
rauny

suonviodg yfvioay

6102 1ed\ |edsi4-sonsnels Bunesado Lu e oaw oy



CHO

A I R P C R T

TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

DATE: March 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Action Item #1: Approval for Robinson Farmer Cox Associates to perform

the FY20 annual financial audit.

RECOMMENDATION:  For the Board to Accept the Recommendation of the Audit Committee to
Exercise the 3 of 4 options to allow Robinson Farmer Cox Associates to
perform the FY20 annual financial audit.

BACKGROUND: Within the Audit Committee Charter, it states that at the December
meeting, the committee will recommend the selection, retention or termination of the Authority’s external
auditors and that the recommendation will be presented at the January Board meeting. This item was
mistakenly omitted from the Audit Committee’s December meeting agenda. The Committee reconvened
on January 30, 2020, and the recommendation was made to retain Robinson Farmer Cox Associates to
perform the 3 of 4 options allowed in their contract.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A
FUNDING: N/A
FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:

PRESENTATION: N/A



—

CHO

A1 R O KT

TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

DATE: March 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Action Item #2 — Approval of Resolution No. 2020-4 “Executive Director

Authorization to Award and Administer the 2020 Engineeting and
Architectural Services Contracts”

RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to approve of Resolution No. 2020-4 “Executive Director
Authorization to Award and Administer the 2020 Engineering and
Architectural Services Contracts”

BACKGROUND: The Authority is currently in the last year of 5-year contracts for
Engineering Services with Delta Engineering Consultants and Talbert & Bright. The Authority
does not currently have an active contract for Architectural Services as the contract with Gresham
Smith & Partners was not renewed upon completion of the terminal rehabilitation project. The
Authority will be issuing Requests for Proposal (RFP) for Professional Aviation/Civil Engineering
Services and for Professional Architectural Services for the purpose of securing qualified firms.
All proposals will be evaluated and ranked in accordance with the Authority’s procurement
policies and the contract will be developed by staff with final approval contingent upon review and
approval of legal counsel. If approved, this resolution will require the Executive Director to send
via email to the Board members the results of the Requests for Proposals (RFP) process. If all
Board members respond in support of the Executive Director’s recommendation of the most
responsive bidder, then the Executive Director will be authorized to approve and execute the 2020
Engineering and Architectural Services contracts.

PRIOR ACTIONS: Contracts previously awarded in April 2015 with a maximum of four
additional one-year terms for Engineering Services to Delta Airport
Consultants and Talbert & Bright and for Architectural Services to
Gresham Smith & Partners

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The fees and expenses associated with these engineering and
architectural services contracts will be solely dependent upon the

projects to which they are assigned.

ATTACHMENT: #1 — Resolution 2020-4 “Executive Director Authorization to Award
and Administer the 2020 Engineering Contract”

PRESENTATION: None



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-4

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD AND ADMINISTER THE 2020
ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES CONTRACTS

WHEREAS, the engineering services contracts with Delta Airport Consultants and Talbert &
Bright were awarded in April 2015 as one year contracts with a maximum of four additional one-year
terms; and,

WHEREAS, the architectural services contract with Gresham Smith & Partners was awarded in
April 2015 as a one year contract with a maximum of four additional one-year terms; and,

WHEREAS, the maximum allowed terms on these contracts are due to expire; and,

WHEREAS, the timing of the competitive procurement process and the Airport Authority
Board’s meeting schedule may not allow for the procurement and award of the contract by the Board’s
scheduled meetings; and,

WHEREAS, if the Executive Director determines that the competitive procurement has been
performed in accordance with Virginia law and the Authority’s procurement guidelines, and an award of a
contract is recommended by the Executive Director in accordance with procurement requirements, then
that determination will be communicated to the members of the Airport Authority Board; and,

WHEREAS, if all members of the Airport Authority Board concur with the recommendation
after receiving the Executive Director’s notification, then the Executive Director is hereby authorized to
award, execute and administer the Authority’s 2020 Engineering and Architectural Services Contracts to
the successful firms; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for conducting procurement, and for
the award of a contract and administration of said contract, including, without limitation: executing the
documents on behalf of the Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority to
include work orders for projects included in the approved capital budget where funding has been secured,
and exercising and enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within
the contract. Contract modifications shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive
Director’s contracting authority. All decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive Director
on behalf of the Authority shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the
Authority to support continuing performance of the contract.

ADOPTED this 10" day of March 2020.
Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



March 2020

CHO

A I R P O R T

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update
a. Personnel Update
b. Construction Update

i.
il.
iii.
iv.
V.

Vi.

Air Carrier Apron Expansion Project

Expansion of Economy Surface Parking Lot Project
ARFF Breakroom and Training Room Project
MALSR Update

Passenger Shelters

Terminal Area Masterplan

c. Marketing & Air Service Update



